MEMORANDUM

Date: May 9, 2024
To: Honorable Mayor and Commissioners
Via: Albert P. Childr@
City Manager
From: Jim Young

Director of Code Compliance

Subject: 24-5881 Keep Key West Beautiful Award

Introduction
The monthly Code Compliance Keep Key West Beautiful Business Award.

Background

The Code Compliance Department has established a monthly “Keep Key West Beautiful Award”. This
award recognizes the exceptional efforts of businesses that have significantly improved their property.
Recommendations for a property for this award, can be made to the Code Compliance Office (305)
809-3740 or email us at code_enforcement@cityofkeywest-fl.gov.

Recommendation

The Code Compliance Department is recommending Date & Thyme, 829 Fleming Street for the month of
May 2024. Date & Thyme is the organic café & market in the heart of Key West staffed with 18
employees, owned by Bob and Lindsey Finer. The owners originally from Tampa have owned the
business since 2021 serving natural organic foods to the community. Date & Thyme takes pride in using
all biodegradable items pursuing unique supplies from merchants while maintaining a high level of
cleanliness and professionalism.

Lindsey and Bob’s philosophy: Nourish mind, body, and spirit.






